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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 3:28 PM
To: DeAnn Grant; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton; Ike Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; 

Rebecca Haskell
Subject: [External] RE: (Resubmittal #2) COG Corazon State Unit Section 4 CTB 11-24-2018 

(1RP-5297)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

NMSLO accepts closure for 1RP-5297.  No further action is necessary.  Concurrence from NMOCD is also necessary. 
 
 
 
Ryan Mann 
Remediation Specialist 
Surface Resources Division                                    
Office: (575) 392-3697  
Cell: (505) 699-1989                                                    
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM 88240                          
rmann@slo.state.nm.us 
nmstatelands.org 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: DeAnn Grant [mailto:agrant@concho.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 8:45 AM 
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill 
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; 
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com> 
Subject: (Resubmittal #2) COG Corazon State Unit Section 4 CTB 11-24-2018 (1RP-5297) 
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Mr. Rose-Coss/Mr. Mann,  
 
Please find the attached Closure Request for the COG Corazon State Unit Section 4 CTB (1RP-5297) release which 
occurred on 11/24/2018. The closure request was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on March 21, 
2019 and resubmitted May 20, 2019. COG is requesting that you review this closure request. 
 
Thank you, 
 
DeAnn Grant 
HSE Administrative Assistant  
agrant@concho.com 
COG Operating LLC 
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701 
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443 

 
 
 

From: DeAnn Grant  
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 3:33 PM 
To: DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill 
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; 
Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com> 
Subject: (Resubmittal) COG Corazon State Unit Section 4 CTB 11-24-2018 (1RP-5297) 
 
Mr. Rose-Coss/Mr. Mann,  
 
Please find the attached Closure Request for the COG Corazon State Unit Section 4 CTB (1RP-5297) release which 
occurred on 11/24/2018. The closure request was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on March 21, 
2019. COG is requesting that you review this closure request. 
 
Thank you, 
 
DeAnn Grant 
HSE Administrative Assistant  
agrant@concho.com 
COG Operating LLC 
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701 
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443 

 
 
 

From: Carmona, Mike [mailto:Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 1:15 PM 
To: emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us; rmann@slo.state.nm.us 
Cc: Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant 
<agrant@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; 
Gonzales, Clair <Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com> 
Subject: [External] COG Corazon State Section 4 TB Closure (1RP-5297) 
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**** External email. Use caution. **** 
Good Afternoon,  
 
The closure report for the above-referenced site located in Lea County, New Mexico is attached. 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Mike J.Carmona | Geologist 
Direct +1 (432) 687-8121 | Cell +1 (432) 270-0197 | mike.carmona@tetratech.com 
Tetra Tech | Complex World, Clear Solutions™  
901 West Wall, Suite.100, Midland, TX 79701 | tetratech.com  
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